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Communication from Council Member At-Large, Chris Coleman, to
reappoint James Erickson to the Des Moines International Airport Board,
Seat 3, for a four-year term commencing June 30, 2008 to expire June 30, 2012.

Moved by to adopt.
COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN 1, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
CENSLEY certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
VLASSIS above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED
Mayor City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane .

Sent:  Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:22 AM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Airport Board

From: Chris Coleman [mailto:chris@dm.bbb.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:16 AM

To: Rauh, Diane I.

Cc: erickjim@aedairy.com

Subject: Airport Board

Hi Diane, will you please place on our next agenda the re-appointment of Jim Erickson to the
Airport Board.

Jim has done an outstanding job on behalf the citizens of Des Moines. I am proud that he
continues to contribute at such a high level to the city.

Thanks.
Chris Coleman | president

Tel: 515-243-8137 x 307
Fax: 515-243-2227
Email: ccoleman@dm.bbb.org

www.bbb.org | Start With Trust

Better Business Bureau of Greater Iowa, Serving the Quad Cities and Siouxland Regions
505 5th Avenue | Suite 950
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message including any
attachments.

5/27/2008



